From:  Crisostomo, Noel

Sent: 3/23/2012 12:16:59 PM
To:

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Notice: CPUC Combined Heat and Power Program website now online.

Dear interested parties of A.0811001:

The California Public Utilities Commission is pleased to announce that the Energy Division’s
Combined Heat and Power (CHP) Program website is now online. The website is a
clearinghouse for information on the programs that support the deployment of efficient
Combined Heat and Power facilities that are needed to meet the State’s energy needs and
greenhouse gas mitigation goals.

The CHP Program website features:

* An gverview of the Commission’s CHP Proceedings

* Investor Owned Utilities’ (IOUs’) Semi-Annual QF and CHP Program Reports

» Energy Division’s summary of progress toward the [OUs” CHP MW Procurement and
GHG Emission Reduction Goals

* Information for counterparties to understand the available procurement processes
including:

 CHP Feed-in Tariff (AB 1613)

' Qualitving Facilities and CHP Program Settlement

 Pricing, tariff, and available contracts for each IOU and eligibility information

 The history of and relevant rulemakings from the CHP proceedings
» Additional resources for further information on CHP.

The CHP Program website 1s linked to information published by the investor owned utilities
and is regularly updated by Energy Division. Please check back periodically for the most recent
updates. To contact the Combined Heat and Power Program staff with questions specific to the
CPUC, email energy@cpuc.ca.gov or call our hotline at 415-355-5586.
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